
From: Kelly Bacon (CD)
To: Jeremy Larson; Steph Mifflin; Joe Dietzel; PublicHealth Inspectors; Kelee Hodges; Candie Leader;

"sara@krdistrict.org"; Haley Mercer
Cc: Dan Carlson; Jeremiah Cromie; Chace Pedersen
Subject: LPF-22-00008 Stanavich -
Date: Tuesday, November 22, 2022 11:26:30 AM
Attachments: LP 21-00003 Stanavich Plat Final Decision 5 31 22.pdf

Good morning,
 
CDS has received Final Plat application for Stanavich AG Plat LPF-22-00008.  The Preliminary
Agricultural Plat was given approval by the Hearing Examiner on May 31, 2022. I have provided a link
below to the application materials, and have attached a copy of the Hearing Examiners Decision on
the Preliminary Plat for quick reference.  Please let me know if there are any questions or issues
accessing the file.
 
Please have all comments back to me no later than 5pm (PDT) Friday, December 9, 2022. If CDS
has not received a response by then, staff will assume your agency has no comments and the plat
can be approved/signed by your department. As a reminder, all final plats have to be reviewed and
approved, denied or returned to the applicant within 30 days of filing under RCW 58.17.140(2).
 
 
Internal Link: LPF-22-00008 Stanavich
 
External Link: LPF-22-00008 Stanavich
 
Thank you,
 

Kelly Bacon
Planner I
Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby Street, Ste 2
Ellensburg, WA 98926
Office: (509) 962-7539
Kelly.bacon.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us
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